Hopkinton Middle HIGH School
297 Park Avenue ¢ Contoocook, NH 03229
Tel: 603.746.4167

Fax: 603.746.5109

i . .
: pher M. Kelley, Principal
Rebecca Gagnon, Asst. Principal
vww.hopkintonschools.org

MEMORANDUM

To: HMHS Staff & Students
From: Rebecca Gagnon

Subject: Schedule for Final Exams
Date: May 26, 2015

Below is the Final Exam Schedule.

Please note that Wednesday, 10™ will be a review day for Day 1 exams and Monday, June 15" will be a review
day for Day 2 exams.

Make-Up Exams will be taken on Thursday, June 18",

Time Thursday Friday Tuesday Wednesday
June 11% June 12" June 16" June 17"
8:00 - 8:30 Review for Review for Review for Review for
’ . D1B1 Exam D1B2 Exam D2B1 Exam D2B2 Exam
8:30 - 10:30 D1B1 Exam D1B2 Exam D2B1 Exam D2B2 Exam

Review/Break for

Review/Break for

Review/Break for

Review/Break for

10:35—-11:05 D1B3 Exam D1B4 Exam D2B3 Exam D2B4 Exam
11:05 - 1:05 D1B3 Exam D1B4 Exam D2B3 Exam D2B4 Exam
1-:05 - 1:30 Lunch Lunch Lunch Lunch
Day 1 Lunch Day 1 Lunch Day 2 Lunch Day 2 Lunch
Duty for Duty for Duty for Duty for
teachers teachers teachers teachers
Teachers Teachers Teachers Teachers
available for available for available for available for
1:05 — 2:50 General Review General Review General Review General Review

& Competency
Remediation

& Competency
Remediation

& Competency
Remediation

& Competency
Remediation
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